From: McNeill, Kristen

To: Solaro, David

Cc: Searcy, Adam T; Etchart, Pete; McNeill, Kristen
Subject: Endorsement

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 7:38:09 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Good Evening Dave,

| am pleased to provide my endorsement for the Washoe County Local Authority Plan that will be

presented to the Board of County Commissioners on Monday, May 3. | would like to thank the
Commissioners for acknowledging our desire to continue requiring social distancing standards in
order to allow the region’s vaccination rates to increase substantially in the weeks to come. We
believe this will provide our School District with its best opportunity to keep our school’s open for
the remainder of this school year. We are very aware that keeping our schools open is critical to the
business community and the region’s economy. We further believe that following CDC social
distancing guidelines is an important component in the region’s plan to protect our students, staff,
and our community as a whole. It is my hope that the Board of County Commissioners along with all
of the endorsing agencies can work together to actively promote vaccinations, social distancing, and
the continued usage of facial coverings (in accordance with Governor’s Directives) so that our region
can fully emerge from this dreadful pandemic as soon as possible.

With respect and gratitude,
Kristen

Kristen M. McNeill, Ed. D
Superintendent

Washoe County School District
Reno, NV 89520

DAILY REMINDER

e Wear Face Coverings At All Times
¢ Maintain Social Distancing B Washoe County
e Wash Your Hands & Use Hand Sanitizer School District
e Help Keep Our Facilities Clean

e Perform a Self-Screening every day before school
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